

andrew såulf, csi



about me Andrew Såulf, CSI is an award winning colorist and finishing artist from the Arts District of downtown Los Angeles with over 20 years experience in post production. Andrew's expertise lies in color grading and finishing services tailored for television, commercials and film, reflecting his unwavering commitment to the visual narrative of diverse content forms.

work experience

Headspace
(2020-2023)
Senior Colorist

Nickelodeon
(2018-2020)
Senior Finishing Artist

National Geographic
(2013-2016)
Arctic Capture Artist
Colorist

education **Lights Film School** 2009-2011
Associate of Arts

Dalhousie University 2005-2008
Bachelor of Arts

skills DaVinci Resolve
SGO Mistika
Foundry Nuke
Autodesk Flame
Unreal Engine
Blender
PFTrack
Silhouette
Mocha Pro
DCP Mastering
Virtual Production

clients



SCAN HERE
FOR MY
PORTFOLIO

awards



affiliations



Phone
+1 323.529.4885

Email
andrew@sayonse.com

Website
sayonse.com



20
25